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Hi Cassie:
 
The parcels were combined and issued a new subdivision number ( 48422647) per the Declaration of
Covenants and Restrictions recorded in INSTR# 117768551. When recorded, Declaration of
Covenants often prompt our office to issue a new subdivision number on the tax roll due to the
verbiage contained within the document. In this instance, the document specified that 10 “for sale
town house type” units would be constructed on the premises. The new subdivision number was
created in response to the fact this land would be developed into 10 units and possibly a common
area. Also related to this document is INSTR# 117768550 which was recorded right before said
Declaration in public record.
 
Kind Regards,
 

Jason Carlo, CMS, CFE, MS-GIS
Geographic Information Systems (GIS) Supervisor
Office of Marty Kiar Broward County Property Appraiser
115 S. Andrews Ave, Room 111 Ft. Lauderdale, FL  33301
P 954-357-5428 | E jcarlo@bcpa.net  | www.bcpa.net
 

Follow our office at http://www.facebook.com/MartyKiarBCPA
and http://www.twitter.com/MartyKiarBCPA
 

From: Cassandra LeMasurier <Cassandra.LeMasurier@copbfl.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 11:14 AM
To: Jason Carlo <jcarlo@bcpa.net>
Cc: Nguyen Tran <Nguyen.Tran@copbfl.com>; Vince Wooten <Vince.Wooten@copbfl.com>
Subject: Unification of 4 folios on N Dixie Hwy, Pompano Beach
Importance: Low
 
Good morning Jason,
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Florida’s Warmest Welcome  POMPANO BEACH CRA




MARTY KIAR
DW





I am trying to determine how four folios on N Dixie Highway owned by the Pompano Beach
Community Redevelopment Agency were unified into one folio sometime after September 21, 2021.
BCPA now shows the four folios as folio 484226470010 situs address 1531-1537 N Dixie Highway.
 
The CRA has not submitted a combo form to BCPA. The only document recorded against the folio(s)
is the attached corrective deed removing affordable housing restrictions imposed in error on folios
484235290141 and 484235290120 recorded 12/29/2021 Instrument # 117833880.
 
The original folio information is below with BCPA information attached.
 

Folio Address
484235290141 1537 N Dixie Hwy
484235290140 1535 N Dixie Hwy
484235290130 1533 N Dixie Hwy
484235290120 1531 N Dixie Hwy

 
Can you please check and see what caused the unification of the folio? The CRA needs these to
remain as four separate folios due to a development agreement specific to the four folios that
existed as of September 21, 2021 when the agreement was approved by the CRA Board.
 
Sincerely,
Cassie
 
Cassandra LeMasurier
City of Pompano Beach
Real Property Manager
PH: 954.786.4117
Cassandra.LeMasurier@copbfl.com
 
The City of Pompano Beach is open Monday – Thursday 7:00 AM – 6:00 PM
 

 

http://www.bcpa.net/RecInfo.asp?URL_Folio=484226470010
http://www.bcpa.net/RecInfo.asp?URL_Folio=484235290141
http://www.bcpa.net/RecInfo.asp?URL_Folio=484235290120
http://www.bcpa.net/RecInfo.asp?URL_Folio=484235290141
http://www.bcpa.net/RecInfo.asp?URL_Folio=484235290140
http://www.bcpa.net/RecInfo.asp?URL_Folio=484235290130
http://www.bcpa.net/RecInfo.asp?URL_Folio=484235290120
mailto:Cassandra.LeMasurier@copbfl.com


Site Address 1537 N DIXIE HIGHWAY, POMPANO BEACH FL
33060
 
Property Owner POMPANO BEACH COMMUNITY 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Mailing Address 100 W ATLANTIC BLVD POMPANO BEACH FL 33060

ID # 4842 35 29 0141
Millage 1512 
Use
      80 

Abbr Legal
Description

POMPANO TERRACE 10-11 B PT OF LOT 6,LESS S 4 AND PT OF LOTS 7 THRU 11,BLK 4
DESC AS: BEG NW COR SAID LOT 11,E 55.35, SE 39.82, SW 119.93, W 88.25, NE 152.95
TO POB AKA: PARCEL 131 (PART)

The just values displayed below were set in compliance with Sec. 193.011, Fla. Stat., and include a
reduction for costs of sale and other adjustments required by Sec. 193.011(8).

* 2021 values are considered "working values" and are subject to change.Property Assessment Values

Year Land Building /
Improvement

Just / Market
Value

Assessed /
SOH Value Tax

2021* $109,190
    $109,190
  $109,190
   
2020 $109,190
    $109,190
  $109,190
   
 
2019 $99,830
    $99,830
  $99,830
   
 

2021* Exemptions and Taxable Values by Taxing Authority
  County  School Board  Municipal  Independent 

Just Value $109,190  $109,190  $109,190  $109,190 
Portability 0  0  0  0 
Assessed/SOH  $109,190  $109,190  $109,190  $109,190 
Homestead
  0  0  0  0 
Add. Homestead 0  0  0  0 
Wid/Vet/Dis
  0  0  0  0 
Senior 0  0  0  0 
Exempt Type
 15 $109,190  $109,190  $109,190  $109,190 
Taxable  0  0  0  0 

Sales History
Date Type Price Book/Page or CIN

4/23/2002
  QC*
  $100
  33261 / 270
6/29/2000
  QC*
    30670 / 771
11/1/1988
  QCD
  $100
   
10/1/1988
  WD
  $325,000
   
2/1/1984
  WD
  $310,000
   

* Denotes Multi-Parcel Sale (See Deed)

Land Calculations
Price Factor Type

$8.75
  12,479
  SF
 

     

     

     

Adj. Bldg. S.F.  

Special Assessments
 
Fire Garb Light Drain Impr Safe Storm Clean Misc
15
                 
X
                 

https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=1537%20N%20DIXIE%20HIGHWAY,%20POMPANO%20BEACH,%20FL%2033060
https://bcpa.net/millage.asp
https://bcpa.net/use_code.asp
http://www.flsenate.gov/Laws/Statutes/2020/Chapter193/All
http://www.flsenate.gov/Laws/Statutes/2020/Chapter193/All
https://bcpa.net/SOH.asp
https://broward.county-taxes.com/public/real_estate/parcels/484235-29-0141/bills
https://bcpa.net/FAQ.asp#10006
https://bcpa.net/SOH.asp
https://bcpa.net/homestead.asp
https://bcpa.net/homestead.asp
https://bcpa.net/ExemptionCodesExpanded.asp
https://bcpa.net/senior_instructions.asp
https://bcpa.net/ExemptionCodesExpanded.asp
https://bcpa.net/type.asp
https://officialrecords.broward.org/AcclaimWeb/Details/GetDocumentbyBookPage/O/33261/270
https://officialrecords.broward.org/AcclaimWeb/Details/GetDocumentbyBookPage/O/30670/771
https://bcpa.net/LandCalculationType.asp
https://bcpa.net/RecAdjNote.asp
https://bcpa.net/Includes/Downloads/DistrictCodes/district_codes.pdf


Site Address N DIXIE HIGHWAY, POMPANO BEACH FL
33060
 
Property Owner POMPANO BEACH COMMUNITY 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Mailing Address 100 W ATLANTIC BLVD POMPANO BEACH FL 33060

ID # 4842 35 29 0130
Millage 1512 
Use
      80 

Abbr Legal
Description

POMPANO TERRACE 10-11 B THAT POR OF LOT 3, BLK 5 INCL WITHIN THE FOL
PARCEL: BEG SW COR LOT 1, E 69.31, NE 30.19, NE 116.05,W 88.25, SW 135.07 TO
POB AKA: PARCEL 130 (PART)

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

2021* $19,220
    $19,220
  $19,220
   
2020 $19,220
    $19,220
  $19,220
   
 
2019 $17,570
    $17,570
  $17,570
   
 

2021* Exemptions and Taxable Values by Taxing Authority
  County  School Board  Municipal  Independent 

Just Value $19,220  $19,220  $19,220  $19,220 
Portability 0  0  0  0 
Assessed/SOH  $19,220  $19,220  $19,220  $19,220 
Homestead
  0  0  0  0 
Add. Homestead 0  0  0  0 
Wid/Vet/Dis
  0  0  0  0 
Senior 0  0  0  0 
Exempt Type
 15 $19,220  $19,220  $19,220  $19,220 
Taxable  0  0  0  0 

Sales History
Date Type Price Book/Page or CIN

6/1/2006
  QC*
  $100
  42227 / 771
6/29/2000
  QC*
    30670 / 771

       
       
       

* Denotes Multi-Parcel Sale (See Deed)

Land Calculations
Price Factor Type

$8.75
  2,196
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
https://broward.county-taxes.com/public/real_estate/parcels/484235-29-0130/bills
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
https://officialrecords.broward.org/AcclaimWeb/Details/GetDocumentbyBookPage/O/42227/771
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


Site Address 1531 N DIXIE HIGHWAY, POMPANO BEACH FL
33060
 
Property Owner POMPANO BEACH COMMUNITY 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Mailing Address 100 W ATLANTIC BLVD POMPANO BEACH FL 33060

ID # 4842 35 29 0120
Millage 1512 
Use
      80 

Abbr Legal
Description

POMPANO TERRACE 10-11 B THAT POR OF LOTS 1 & 2, BLK 4 INCL WITHIN THE FOL
PARCEL: BEG SW COR LOT 1,E 69.31, NE 30.19, NE 116.05,W 88.25, SW 135.07 TO POB
AKA: PARCEL 130 (PART)

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

2021* $38,270
    $38,270
  $38,270
   
2020 $38,270
    $38,270
  $38,270
   
 
2019 $34,990
    $34,990
  $34,990
   
 

2021* Exemptions and Taxable Values by Taxing Authority
  County  School Board  Municipal  Independent 

Just Value $38,270  $38,270  $38,270  $38,270 
Portability 0  0  0  0 
Assessed/SOH  $38,270  $38,270  $38,270  $38,270 
Homestead
  0  0  0  0 
Add. Homestead 0  0  0  0 
Wid/Vet/Dis
  0  0  0  0 
Senior 0  0  0  0 
Exempt Type
 15 $38,270  $38,270  $38,270  $38,270 
Taxable  0  0  0  0 

Sales History
Date Type Price Book/Page or CIN

4/23/2002
  QC*
  $100
  33261 / 270
6/29/2000
  QC*
    30670 / 771
11/1/1974
  WD
  $12,500
   

       
       

* Denotes Multi-Parcel Sale (See Deed)

Land Calculations
Price Factor Type

$8.75
  4,374
  SF
 

     

     

     

Adj. Bldg. S.F.  

Special Assessments
 
Fire Garb Light Drain Impr Safe Storm Clean Misc
15
                 
X
                 

https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=1531%20N%20DIXIE%20HIGHWAY,%20POMPANO%20BEACH,%20FL%2033060
https://bcpa.net/millage.asp
https://bcpa.net/use_code.asp
http://www.flsenate.gov/Laws/Statutes/2020/Chapter193/All
http://www.flsenate.gov/Laws/Statutes/2020/Chapter193/All
https://bcpa.net/SOH.asp
https://broward.county-taxes.com/public/real_estate/parcels/484235-29-0120/bills
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


Site Address 1535 N DIXIE HIGHWAY, POMPANO BEACH FL
33060
 
Property Owner POMPANO BEACH COMMUNITY 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Mailing Address 100 W ATLANTIC BLVD POMPANO BEACH FL 33060

ID # 4842 35 29 0140
Millage 1512 
Use
      80 

Abbr Legal
Description

POMPANO TERRACE 10-11 B THAT POR OF LOTS 4,5 & S 4 OF 6 INCL WITHIN THE FOL
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

2021* $41,410
    $41,410
  $41,410
   
2020 $41,410
    $41,410
  $41,410
   
 
2019 $37,860
    $37,860
  $37,860
   
 

2021* Exemptions and Taxable Values by Taxing Authority
  County  School Board  Municipal  Independent 

Just Value $41,410  $41,410  $41,410  $41,410 
Portability 0  0  0  0 
Assessed/SOH  $41,410  $41,410  $41,410  $41,410 
Homestead
  0  0  0  0 
Add. Homestead 0  0  0  0 
Wid/Vet/Dis
  0  0  0  0 
Senior 0  0  0  0 
Exempt Type
 15 $41,410  $41,410  $41,410  $41,410 
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
  4,733
  SF
 

     

     

     

Adj. Bldg. S.F.  

Special Assessments
 
Fire Garb Light Drain Impr Safe Storm Clean Misc
15
                 
X
                 

https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=1535%20N%20DIXIE%20HIGHWAY,%20POMPANO%20BEACH,%20FL%2033060
https://bcpa.net/millage.asp
https://bcpa.net/use_code.asp
http://www.flsenate.gov/Laws/Statutes/2020/Chapter193/All
http://www.flsenate.gov/Laws/Statutes/2020/Chapter193/All
https://bcpa.net/SOH.asp
https://broward.county-taxes.com/public/real_estate/parcels/484235-29-0140/bills
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
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Property Id: 484226470010           **Please see map disclaimer

August 3, 2022
0 110 22055 ft

0 30 6015 m

1:1,200

Flight Date :  Jan. 14 to Jan. 29, 2022      Broward County Property Appraiser
















